
Page 1 ot}.

Beth McKibben

From: Robin Potter

Sent: Wednesday, April 04,2012 12:19 PM

To: Beth McKibben

Cc: John Sahnow

Subject: RE: wrapping up my gravel extraction staff report

Bethl

I've done everything except drive out to pay a site visit to the property. I'm pretty familiar with
the area and I think the staff report pretty much covered any concerns I would have.
Unless residents within the immediate area have issues, I am not aware of, I certainly don't.

R.ob£~

Robin Potter
Assessor
City and Borough of Juneau
907.586.5220 main
907.586.0330 direct

"The absence of alternatives clears the mind marvelously. II Henry Kissinger

From: Beth McKibben
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 10:26 AM
To: Robin Potter
Subject: RE: wrapping up my gravel extraction staff report

Robin

Thanks so much for taking the time to go over it. The parcel number is at the beginning of the staff report.

Beth McKibben, AICP
Senior Planner, CDD
City & Borough of Juneau
(907}586-0465 phone
(907}5863365 FAX

From: Robin Potter
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 10:25 AM
To: Beth McKibben
Subject: RE: wrapping up my gravel extraction staff report

Hi Beth,

I was briefly able to go through it last week, but I've printed out a hard copy and will read it
today. (I've been working to get the assessments completed for mail out ...even missed my son
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and grandson's birthdays because of the workload).

Could you send me the parcel numberjs for this property?

Thanks,

Robin
Robin Potter
Assessor
City and Borough of Juneau
907.586.5220 main
907.586.0330 direct

"The absence of alternatives clears the mind marvelously. " Henry Kissinger

From: Beth McKibben
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 9:57 AM
To: Robin Potter
Subject: wrapping up my gravel extraction staff report

Robin

Have you had a chance to look thru the draft staff report I sent over? Do you have any comments? THanks

Beth McKibben, AICP
Senior Planner, COO
City & Borough of Juneau
(907)586-0465 phone
(907)5863365 FAX

4/5/2012



Page 1 ot L

Beth McKibben

From: L Coogan [mail@cooganalaska.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11 :30 AM

To: Beth McKibben; mail@cooganalaska.com

Subject: Re: Questions for Coogan Sand &Gravel

Beth Mckibben
Communuty Development Dept.
Planning/Zoning Division

RE: Gravel extraction permit for Coogan Development Co.

Beth, here is my response to your questions. Let me know if it is sufficient to proceed.

There are 2 accesses to the site now. We plan on keeping both operational throughout the
working life of the gravel extraction process. When the final site restoration commences we will
revisit if we want to remove the 2nd access (South access) or not.

Reclamation schedule. There is currently a company (our neighbor) doing the same activity that
we are proposing. They are currently seeing sluggish sales of product because of the economy.
With this in mind we foresee little sales for the first few years at best. The work will start at the
South end of the site and gradually work toward the North end of the site. Depending on the
sales activity during the next 5 years or so, we will start filling the South end of the excavation
with overburden (stumps, moss, etc) and waste soil. Depending on product sales we could start
filling procedures during the 201 7/2018 season.

Final and working slopes of working pond. The final restoration work will finish with no pond
so there won't be any need for slopes. If for some reason this changes, the slopes will be as
required by code and as shown on section R3 as shown on drawing 3 of the permit application
drawings. These requirements will apply to the pond during the extraction phase. Where
sloping is not attainable during certain times during the work, fencing or other such barricades
shall be used. We will not be excavating close enough to the property lines as to cause any
problems with adjacent properties.

Material used for filling. Overburden includes, roots, moss, stumps, logs and any such material
that may cover the soil at any given site. Typically, most fill will be overburden which includes
stumps.

Lloyd Coogan

On 11/14/2011 3:29 PM, Beth McKibben wrote:

Hi Lloyd

I attached a list of questions... I'm in the middle of my staff report and on a very short time
line to get it finished ... sorry for the short time frame. I'm going to FAX this over too so I can
be sure you got it. If I could get the info ASAP it would be helpful. Thanks and give me a

4/6/2012 \ATTACHMENT V ]



call if you don't understand what I'm asking.

Beth McKibben
586-0465

4/6/2012
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
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SUBJECT PROPERTY:__

PROPOSAL:A Conditional use permit for gravel extraction on Glacier Lands Lot 1.

FILE NO: SGE2011 0003 APPLICANT: COOGAN GENERAL LLC

TO: Adjacent Property Owners Owner(s): COOGAN GENERAL LLC

HEARING DATE: April 10,2012 Property PCN: 482901150040

HEARING TIME: 7:00 PM Size: 17.35 acres

PLACE: ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS Zoned: 03
Municipal Building Site Address: 5611 MONTANA CREEK RO
155 South Seward St
Juneau, Alaska 99801 Accessed via: MONTANA CREEK RD

PROPERTY OWNERS PLEASE NOTE:

You are invited to attend this Public Hearing and present oral testimony. The Planning Commission will also consider
written testimony. You are encouraged to submit written material to the Community Development Department no later
than 8:30 A.M. on the Wednesday preceding the Public Hearing. Materials received by this deadline are included in the
information packet given to the Planning Commission a few days before the Public Hearing. Written material received
after the deadline will be provided to the Planning Commission at the Public Hearing.

If you have questions, please contact Beth McKibben at 586-0465 or email atbeth_mckibben@ci.juneau.ak.us

Planning Commission Agendas, Staff Reports and Meeting Results can be viewed at www.juneau.org/plancomm.

Date notice was printed: March 27, 2012



DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
Date Received:

CITY and BOROUGH of JUNEAU
Project Number

Project Description
Renew Expired Gravel Extraction Permit at Lot 1, Glacier Lands SD (West Montana Pit)
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DateLandowner/Lessee Signature

I am (we are) the owner(s)or lessee(s) of the property subject to this application and I (we) consent as follows:
A. This application for a land use or activity review for development on my (our) property is made with my complete understanding and permission.
B. we) grant permissi officials and employees of the City and Borough of Juneau to inspect my property as needed for purposes of this

application.
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NOTICE: The City and Borough of Juneau staff may need access to the subject property during regular business hours and will attempt to contact the
landowner in addition to the formal consent given above. Further, members of the Planning Commission may visit the property before the scheduled public
hearing date.

***Public Notice Si n Form filled out and in the file.
Comments:

NOTE: DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FORMS MUST ACCOMPANY ALL OTHER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT APPLICATIONS
1:\FORMS\2010 Aoolications Revised November 2009



ALLOWABLE/CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

EXTERNAL LIGHTING:

(ADW)

SEWER: DPublic DOn Site

Case Number

IZI NO DYES - Case # _

o Existing and proposed parking areas (including
dimensions) and proposed traffic circulation

ISYExisting Physical Features of the site (drainage,
habitat, hazard areas, etc.)

(AAP) D Driveway in Right-of-Way

(USE)

DPublic DOn SiteWATER:

Project Name (15 characters)

Use Listed in §49.25.300
(Table of Permissible Uses)

Please list the Table of Permissible Uses Category:

D Accessory Apartment***

Project Number

TYPE OF ALLOWABLE OR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUESTED

***An Accessory Apartment Application will also be required.

IS THIS A MODIFICATION OF AN EXISTING APPROVAL?

UTILITIES PROPOSED:

SITE AND BUILDING SPECIFICS:

PROJECT NARRATIVE AND SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST:

1StSite Plan

o Floor Plan of proposed buildings

o Elevation view of existing and proposed buildings

o Proposed Vegetative Cover

PROPOSED USE OF LAND OR BUILDING(S): _
Renewal ofexisting uses

Existing to remain 0No DYes - Provide fixture information, cutoff sheets, and location of lighting fixtures

Proposed [{] No DYes - Provide fixture information, cutoff sheets, and location of lighting fixtures

CURRENT USE OF LAND OR BUILDING(S):
Gravel Extraction Pit, equipment storage, gravel/concrete procession (ongoing since the 19505)

Total Area of Lot N/A square feet Total Area of Existing Structure(s) _N_/A square feet

Total Area of Proposed Structure(s) _N_/A square feet

DESCRIBE THE PROJECT FOR WHICH AN ALLOWABLE OR CONDITIONAL USE APPROVAL IS
NEEDED.

Gravel Extraction Permit - renewal

For more information regarding the
permitting process and the submittals
required for a complete application,
please see the reverse side.

ALLOWABLE/CONDITIONAL USE FEES
Fees

Application Fees

Admin. of Guarantee

Check No. Receipt Date

If you need any assistance filling out
this form, please contact the Permit
Center at 586-0770.

Adjustment

Pub. Not. Sign Fee

Pub. Not. Sign Deposit

Total Fee

$----

$

NOTE: MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FORM

Revised December 2009 - 1:\FORMS\2010 Applications Page 10f2



EXTRACTION PERMIT APPLICATION
(Sand, Gravel, and Quarry)

Project Number Project Name (15 characters) Case Number Date Received

SGE

Yes DNa

LOCATION OF PROPOSED EXTRACTION:
5611 Montana Creek Rd. Juneau, AK

DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITY WHICH REQUIRES AN EXTRACTION PERMIT:
Gravel Extraction Pit

HAVE EXTRACTION ACTIVITIES BEEN PERMITTED ON THIS SITE IN THE PAST?

WHAT IS THE TOTAL AREA TO BE DISTURBED? 17 acres acres

HAS A FINANCIAL WARRANTY BEEN ESTABLISHED? DYes a No

AMOUNT $ WARRANTY HOLDER _

CONTACT INFORMATION OF WARRANTY HOLDER: _

Previous Case Number(s), if known: U~~~~~,!,,::.L;L:JJ!:a.£:~~~L~~~:!.:5c:=-- _

UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND OR BUILDING(S):
Renewal of existing uses

For more information regarding the EXTRACTION PERMIT FEE

permitting process and the submittals
required for a complete application,
please see the reverse side. Application Fees

Fees Check No. Receipt Date

Admin. of Guarantee

If you need any assistance filling out
this form, please contact the Permit
Center at 586-0770.

Adjustment

Pub. Not. Sign Fee $---

Pub. Not. Sign Deposit

Total Fee

NOTE: MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION FORM

Revised March 18, 2011-1:\FORMSlApplicafions Page 1 of3



COOGAN CONSTRUCTION
PO BOX 34499

JUNEAU AK 99803

TEL 907·780-6000

FAX 907-780-6001

WE ARE SENDING YOU D Under Separate Cover

VIA 1st Class Mail D Priority Mail D Express Mail D DHL Couriers D UPS

0 Federal Express 0 Hand Delivery 0

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

[iJ/For Approval.

~For your use.

D As requested.

D For review and comment

D Note Arch/Engr remarks

REMARKS:

D Approved as submitted.

D Approved as noted.

D Returned for corrections.

D For your immediate action.

D

D Resubmit copies for approval.

D Submit copies for distribution.

D Return corrected copies.

D For bids

SIGNED:

COPY TO: Fi Ie

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once.



Cc):OGAN GENERAL LLC
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INTRODUCTION

Coogan General LLC, is applying to the City and Borough ofJuneau (CBJ) for a
Conditional Use Pennit to continue an on-going sand and gravel extraction operation at
the Montana Creek Barrow Creek West pit on Montana Creek Road. The most current
Conditional Use Pennit for the borrow pit operation, USE-CUSS-I3, which included the
borrow pit on the opposite side ofMontana Creek Road expired in 200S. A separate
permit, USE2007-0@Q42, by West Glacier Development, LLC was approved in 2007 for
Lot-3but did not include Lot-l covered bytms application. Coogan General is requesting
that a new ConditionalUse Pennit for Lot-1,·previously permitted for gravel extraction,
b'e issuedbytlleCBJfortheten yearp.eriodfroill,Allgust20.11to August2021,with the
knowledge that the borrow resource will not be depleted within that time period.

The Montana Creek borrow pit has been and important source ofsand, gravel and rock
for the Juneau Community since the late 1950's. The pithas continued to provide borrow
materialfor use in construction ofmunicipal, State,and private road,building'pads, and
other infrastructure.

Coogan Gener~lLLcnow o~sth~parcel on the w~st sideofMontllna Cre~¥ Road and
is, seeking aConditiOllal UseP~rm.it,s~parate frQmtheone issuedto.Glaci~rLands, Inc.,
to operate on both sides ofMOlltana Creek Road, includil1gthe.patcelinquestion.

The borrow operation will continue as ifhas in th.epast, with excavation, washing and .
crushing ofborrow material occurring on-site. Material will be primarily trucked off-site
for use in various construction projects. A small amount ofInaterial may also·be retailed
on-site.

There is an existing reserve ofapproxitnately 210,900 cubic Yards (316,500tons) of
marketable sand, gravel and rock available at tl1islocation.Dependingonthedemand for
these materials,barrow reservesarenot.expected to be depleted duringthe 2011~2021

time period.

Complete rest9ration of the-Mpntalla()rr~k horr9wpitIJropertr westofNioIlta,naCreek
Road, wi11like1ynptt<J.k~ pl~cedu~1l~the.10. year.IJermitperiod, sinceadditi()nal.harrow
reserves areexJ1~ctedtoremain~tthrendofthat ti1l1e. However, ill the eventofan
unforeseen.c1()sure?t'tl1~ oPer~t~()l1,t~si docU111~nt ],:QPQsedto restolC~th~ area with a
lake, vegetated upland areas· andsele'ctedareas·· suitable for evenmaldevelopment for
residential or other appropriate uses. A perfonnance bond will be provided to cover he
cost ofrestoration.



CONDITIONAL USE 'PERMIT APPLICATION

The eBl Land Use Code.specifies the type of illfonnation thatmust accompany a
Conditional Use Permitapplic(ltion for sand and gravel extraction operation (CBJ
49.6S.21O)~ The following sections respond to the specific requirem~nts oftne Land Use
Code. The applicable Land Use Code requirement is cited at the beginning of each
section.

TheJ\1ontana Creek Westborrowpitis located on the west side ofMontana Creek Road
dircftlyacross fr0m.theM.olltana Creek barrow pit and was previously permitted as part
of that barrow pit application.

The legal description is:

Lot 1, Glacier Lands Su.bdivision; Plat #2003-27 JRD; 17.34 Ac.

. .

The·borrow pit is surrounded by Montana Creek Road .tathe east; Bicknell.Enterprises,
Inc. bofI'~w pit to <th~>snQt4;the Juneau COl111l1un1tyGarden to the North and
undeveloped u.S. ForresfService lands to the west.

The property is zonedD3. The D3designation allows for sand and gravel extraction, with
DS use aft¢rthe reclaU1ationprocess has been· cOIl1J?l~ted. Sand~n4gravel operations are
conditional uses within theD3 zoning district. (CBJ49.25.300, Section 14.500).

Existing··Topog~rapby .. an'd.LandFeatures

CBJ 49.65.210(2) A topographic m~p showin~ the existing topography,
vegetation, drainage features, ground water level, structures, significant
natural and artificial conditions ofthe land, on-site and off-site geophysical
hazards which may.affect or be affected by the proposed operation, proposed
structures, roads,:stockpiling and .operation.

Sheet 1, "Topographic Survey of Glacier Lands Material Source" shows the existing
conditions at the MontanaCteek borrow pitsite ,on the westside ofMontana Creek Road.
The topographic In'lps4owstl1eexisting topography, vegetation., drainage features,
ground water levels, structures, drivewaysanClroads,· and stockpiles.

Existing topographic cross sections for the bgrrow pit property on the west side of
Montana Cn~ekRoadare shown on Sheet.1, WestPit~xistillgSi te.andRroposed
Restoration Plan ofCoogan General LLC (formerly Glacier Lands) Material Source."



Description of the Operation

CBJ 49.65.210(7) A narrative statement describing the operation, on-site
processing, stockpiling, and site restoration~

The basic operation at the Montana Creek West barrow pit involves use ofboth
excavators and a drag line crane to excavateand gather borrow material. Excavation
generally occurs at and below the ground water table in the barrow pits. Material is
sluiced to remo;re silt, which is discharged back into the pits. The cleaned material is
trucked to a crusher, screened and/or crushed into marketable sand and gravel, and
stockpiled on-site. Topsoil that is removed during operations is stockpiled on-site for use
in 'site restoration.

Occasional blasting may be required to break larger boulder rocks that are uncovered in
the borrow material so that they can be removed and crushed. Blasting activity is an
extremely rare occurrence and will be conducted during daylight hoUrs only. Blasting at
the West Glacier Borrow Pit across Montana Creek Road has not happened since 1997.
All blasting will be managed according to CBJ Standard Specifications for Civil
Engineering Projects and Subdivision Improvements, December 2003, Section 12090,
Blasti~g Controls. These controls assure a qualified Blast Control Specialist according to
detailed procedures and requirements conducts blasts.

Most borrow material from the pit~illbe trucked off~site, along Montana Creek Road to
the Back Loop Road, and on to various construction projects. A minor amount of
material is expected· to be sold on-site.

Drainage and Ptotectionof Water. Quality

CBJ 49.65.210(7}{A) A site drainagepla,n.

.Coogan General LLCand its op~ratPrsWilllllan~!?ethe¥ontanaCreek",estborrow pit
withthe goa19fllli1,llmizin~stJ1a.yeJ,\Taterdrain<,t~from the property. EXisti1l.~

topographYat1ddrai~agepattef11sCU'esho""nons~eetsl and 3>I)uflllgusl1allieave rains,
there ~s no surface water draiqagefrom the active borrow operation on the westside of
Montana Creek Road onto .adjacent·properties. The borrow.pits serve as· retentiQnbasins
and settling ponds for all surface water on the property, so water is retained on site.

There is currently no active excavation taking place 9n the Mol1tanaCreyk West .borrow
pit, west ofMontana Creek Road. Surface water·drains·naturally to the·southwestonto
undevelopedUSFS land. Surface water drainage will be managed as follows: ,

(1) excavate a drainageditch.to the· southwest ofthe bOlTowpit to.divert clean
surface water drainage away fro.mpit operations.



elevatetheben11 at :the southwest its
holding :capacity

(3) ,filter excess water that drains from the property truough hay bales before it
enters roadside ditches.

Borrow pits will serve as retcention and settling basins for all surface water, so there will
be no discharge offofthe property. Excesswaterdra~ingoffofthe land during heavy
stonnevents wiIlbefiltetedprior todischarge~

All vehicle and equipment maintenance will be done inside the maintenance building on
a concrete floor. Vehicles wiHbe fueled on-site~ This facility is located across Montana
Creek Road at CooganConstruction's yard and shop~ To protect water quality, absorbent
materials are kept on hand at all times to clean up any spills. However, no spills are
expected and none has occurred on Coogan Construction's maintenance site.

Security

CBJ 49.65.210(7) (B) A method of securing the area including, bnt not
limited to, insta'Hationofgatesat access points, posting, and fencing.

Securityforthesiteisprovid¢dbylocKinggates,loc~tedonthe. driveways that access the
property on the west,sideofMontanaCreekRoad. '~No Trespassing".signs ctre already in '
place andpostecl annually along Montana Creek Roa,pevery 100 feet. Vegetatedberms
demarcate 111epropertyboundary along Montana Creek Road and discourage people from
el1teringtheproperty.

Noise and Visuallmpacts

qBJ4~.6~.210(1)(C) Methods·to·be used to minlmize·noisepolllltion and
viSlJ.al~.lig9t.

During nOffi'lalpitoperation, noise is generated by the drag line crane, excavators, the
crusher and~trucks. ·CBJ standards require that.s~undgerieratedbythe.pit operation not
exceed 65 dBaatthe property line during the day (CBJ 40.15.330(g)(11».

The prima.ry issue regarding.noise generatedbybolTowpit.operations. is the potential·to
distutbr¢sldcel1ts()ft11¢·a:djacentSlJbdivi~ibns. Tb.e·cl()sestre~id~ntto the prgposed
operation islqcated approximately 175 feet from the borrow pit edge, and approximately
1100 feetfrorilthecmsher.

Montana Creek. West will maintain the equipment as to keep noise to a minimum. The pit
operator will be instructed to train 'all crane· operators to prevent "slapping" ofthelin.eon



The results show that along the southeast property line, which borders the Brigadoon
Subdivision, the operation was well within the CBJ's 65 dBa noise limit. Readings along
the Skaters Cabin Spur Road and .at variol.ls'locations in the Brigadoon Subdivision
ranged from 37.5 dBa (Site # 10) to 53 dBa (Site #1). At Site #15, the closest residence
to the crusher (a distance of 1,200 feet),a r~a.dingof52dBa was recorded' when a truck
was discharging rock into the crusher, which is the noisiest activity of the crushing
operation. Occasional higher sound level readings were attributed to passing vehicles or
other ambient noise.

Visuali1npacts from the Montat1~CreekWestborrowpitprop~rtyare addressed by the
maintenance of continuous·.vegetated greenbelts and berms which··screen the activity
froma(ijacentroadsandresidel1tialareas. A minimum 20-foot greenbelt is in place along
Montana .Creek Road.and will be retained.

Hours ,of Operation

.CBJ49.65.210)7)(D) Th.e proposed hours of operation during the year.

Hours ofoperation for the bOITOwpitwil1be Monday through Saturday, 7:00 am to 6:00
pm. While the previous permit allowed year round operation, the prevalent season of
operation is April through freeze-up.



Estimated .. Sand···..•.·alld·.•GraYcl·..•·lteserves

CBJ 49.65.210(7J(E) The estimated amount and general type of material
present and to be removed from the site.

The Montana Creek West borrow pit area was glaciated during Pleistocene time and
much ofthe present landscape resulted from this glaciation. Tenthousand years ago, the
ice is thougb,tto have been as much as 5,000 feet thick in the Mendenhall Valley. As the
ice melted and the glaciers retreated, aJarge outwash stream was fonnedfrom the
melting ice and deposited sand,gravel and cobbles il1the area. During the most recent
retreat of the Mendenhall Glacier (which began about 1750AD) a series ofrecessional
moraines were deposited. The Montana Creek West barrow pit is in this zone of
geologically recent recessional n:J.oraines and glacial outwa.shdeposits.

Tree ~n~ dating indicates .th~lt~~reces$iOnaIl11oraine~jnthe Mont~aCreek·West
barrQW~it~rea'Yered~po~itedd ttri11.g.the 180Qs(R]).JvHller,•'.'~~qialGeologic Map
of the JuneauUrban Area and Vi"init)', Alaska," 1975). 'FJieareasoilsare end lIloraine
deposits. consisting of cobbles, .gt711veland silty .sand,.predolllinantlycourse·andpoorly
sorted. These deposits~eunderlainbyoutwashchan.nei alluvil.lm.consisting of sand and
gt7avel, locally withhol!llders(I3arnw~llandBonin.g, "Water ReSOurces And· Surficial
Geology·ofthe Mendenhall Valley, .Alaska," ·1968.)

The Montana Creek West borrow is a glacial outwash deposit from the Pleistocene
deposition described above. It provides fair to good quality sand.and gravel,·after
procession. Sand and gravel extracted from the active borrow pits on the east side of
Montana Creek Road contains silt and must be washed before crushing. Material on the
Montana Creek West site has not been significantly excavated to. date, tends to be of
higher quality sand and gravel containing less silt. Approximately 210,900 cubic yards
(316,500 tons) of good quality material is located on the Montana Creek West location
(Sheet 5). The expectation ofup to 25,000 tons can be extracted annually from the
borrow pit.

Results of Test Holes

CJ3..J49.65.21~(7)(F) .. There~~lts ~f testholes\VJIjcbshowthe 'Vater. table
Ievelif any,andthegeneral type and location ofmaterials to beremovc.d



Thre~ soils exploration programs were conducted at the Montana Creek bOlTDW pit,
in 1988 and two in 1995. The date from these excavations characterize the quality
borrow material and was used to estimate the quantity of usable material. The location
the test holes and graphic depictions of the soil1ogsare shown on Sheet 2.

The groundwater elevationattheproperty.flu(3tuatesbet~eeflelevatio.ns70 to 74-feet
(Sheets 1 an(13). Theelevatt011 isd.ependentllponrainfal1, runoff: and the season of the
year.

Schedule for .ExtractioD and·· Site Restoration

CBJ 49.6S.210(7)(G) The date by which it is anticipated the extraction and
processingoperati()Jl··willbe ·completed.

CBJ49.6S.110(1)(Il)· .A schedule forcompletiofi ofn.ecessary site restoration
wo"rk.

R & M Engineeringhas estimated ~ata reseryeiofapproxiIllately 210,900cubic yards
(aRProxiIllately 316,500.tons) ofIXl~k~tabIe Sttnd, ••gravelandrock is .located in the
Montana Creek West borrow pitproperty. Bllsed on 25,000 tonsex.pectedannual rate of
extraction, it is not expected that the marketable borrow·reserve inthe.pit·willbe depleted
within the pennit period. .

Because the resource will not be d~letedwithin theten-year Permitperiod, complete
restoration of the site will notheayl1ieved during thattime. H0M'ever,re~torationof the
sitewillbe·conclucted·inphases as excavation of certain areas .oftherropertyas
complete. Details ofsite restoration ate provided "in the. last section ofthlsdocument.

Air Quality

CBJ 49.65.210(7)(1) Operating procedures for control of airborne
particulates and other pollutant emissions fromthe site and equipment used
at the site that may a:ffect 'areas· beyond the site boundaries.

The borrow pit operation doesnbt create a significant dust or other·air quality problem.
Borrow material is generally taken fi:cnn excavated ponds and is \V.et when hauled to the
crusher. Since Montana·Creek·Roaclispaved,dustfrom truck hauling along the road is
not a problem.

The pit operator will take steps to ensure that on-site dust is not a problem, even during
dry weatherconclitions. The pit operating area, stockpiles and material to be crushed will



Steps taken to cOntrol off~site impacts from surface water drainage are discussed in
"Drainage and Protection of Water Quality" section, above. There are no other pollutant
emissions that would affect areas adJacent to the borrow pit.

Geophysical Bazards

CDJ 49.65.210(7){J) The identification of anygeophysical hazards which
may affect or be affected by the proposed operation.

There are no known or perceived geophysical hazards at the project site, or hazards off­
site that would affe.ctorbeaffectedbythe use ofthe Montana Creek West borrow pit.

Hisloric··UseofProjectSlte.a1ldVicinity

CBJ49.65.,210(1)(l<) Th.e~,~te .ofestablishment·.ofthe-oper.ationandhistory
of adJaccllt landdevelopm~nt.

The Montana Cre.ek bOITQwpit opened -in the mid-1950s and has been an important
sourceofsand,gravel·and.rock·forJuneau·for over 40.years. In 1961, Green
Construptioll C011lBanY«(JCC}.~stttbHShedanasphaltp1antat the Molltan

a Creek pit and
extractedmatericdforg~llercd. fill,n"l, and.aspha1tag~egate. GeC operatetlthe site
Ulltilthemid-1970s,andthenleased it to other contractqrsuntil it wassoldip.1983.
Many··accessoryfacilitiesusedbythese.. earlyoperatorshavesince been removed.

OnAugust 16,1988, the13ARANAc0rtlpll11)' receivetla eOllditioncdlIseP~rmit from the
CBJ(CU-13-88) to continue the borrow op~ration(AppendixA).This permit expired on
August 9,1998.

In 1989, Glacier ~3.l1ds, Inc.,acquir~dth.epropetty; TheContlitiollcdlIsePetntltdid not
neetlto be.transferredto.·thel1ewoMl~erssillceBARA.NAretail1edabusinessi11terest.
Howev~r, when businessarrang~11lentschanged,Glacier Lands, Inc., asked the CBJ enD
in lilly 1996 to transfer CU-13-88 to their company.

On August 30, 1996, CDD conditionally approved the transfer ofCU-13-88 to Glacier
Lands, Inc. CDD found the operation to be in compliance with all permit conditions
related to security, hours ofoperation, visucd screening, dust control, arid dean-up of
debris left by previous operators. CDD asked Glacier Lands, Inc., to submit revised
restoration plan and post a performance bond sufficient to cover the cost of restoration.
On Septelnber, 12, 1996, Glacier L'1nds, Inc.,postedaperfonnance bond thatremained
in effect as long as Glacier Lands Inc., owned the property.



Traffic.and·1l9ad IIllP3cts

Traffic associated with the Montana Creek borrow pitoperation during the 1998,..2008
pennit period·will.·.besimilar to existing conditions...·•.N0 significant· increase in traffic is
expected.

While truckv()lul11e serving the. Mont(ina Creek West borrow pit will vary, .depending on
contracts anci the actual quantity ofmaterial sold, no significant increase. in truck traffic
should be realized.

DOTPF staff responsible fOfsafetyand road maintenance,haveno reported concerns
regarding trafficandr~adimpacts .from .continued use of the Montana Creek East. borrow
pit. They reported that·existing traffic volume is very low along Montana Creek Road.



Objective

The objective of this plan is to restore the Montana Creek West borrow pit to a stable,
safe, lacustrine and vegetated upland terrain when the operation is completed. Sheets I
and 3 illustrate proposed final contours .0£the land, approximate location.ofthe lake that
would be constructed on the property; drainage features, approximate areas to be refilled
and re~eeded, and greenbelts that will be maintained. Possible areas for future residential
development are also·shown.

It is not expected that complete restoration of the Montana Creek West borrow pit
property will be undertaken within the 2011~2021Conditional Use Pennitperiod, as
there will still be usable borrow reserves at the end oftb,attime. However, in the event of
an ~nexpectedclosure during or at the conclusion ofthe pennit period, the area willbe
fully restored in accordance with this plan. Coogan General LLC., will post the required
performance bond to ensure that restoration can be accomplished. Restoration will be
expected to.be conducted in phases that are no Jonger needed for excavation for other pit
operations.

Coogan General LLC., is still considering possible futureused of the Montana Creek
West property. Final de.cisions regarding property use will depend upon market
conditions at the time the resource is near depletion. Eventual uSe for combined
residential development and parkland is likely. Future residential development using the
"Planned Unit Development" (PUD) concept is a possible scenario. PUD development
allows higher density development on portions ofa property in exchange for retained
open space and other amenities; Future development plans for the restored property will
be subject toaCHJ permitprocess.

Restoration oftheMQntanaCreek West borrow pit property will include "the following:

(1) removal of equipment, buildings, materials, and stockpiles;

(2) refilling of excavated areas· to create uplands;

(3) grading to establishfinaI.contours and surface drainagepattems;

(4) soil stabilization and reseeding of uplands



Removal of Structures, Materials and Stockpiles

Refilling ofExcavatedAr~as

Excavated areas that are to be restored as uplands,as depicted on Sheet 3, will be refilled
with overburd.en and llatural ()rganic soils. TheapprQximate areas to be refilled are
s.·.h.,o.,.'.··,w,..•. ·..:' n ··.bu,.'.t..'~ t.,.,h,:, e.·, ·.ac.:t.. u,a,:..·.I..,. a.re.·a ,w.,,·, l.·U b,.e."..··..d,'..,.e,:t.e,.. nm.. : ,· ·,..ned.. b..·,.,y ·.fu,..,.,'.,.tu".".r..e,'..'. w,',.a.:8,t.e,ill,.,:,..,a.t.e.. n,"a1,'.. ,: d..,.i,sp.os.,.a.. l n,e,e,d..so'" ,'. '.' : '.'0'., .," " •...,. ".'" ' "c .. ':.: ",' :'''.' '.' ,', : ,,' ' ' ' '',' .'. " .,,'.. . .",

Extraction ar~as will be refilled; graded and reseeded as they are depleted. This will
cOiltinue during the perrnitperiod, as resource reserves are depleted and waste material
becomes, available fordi8posal. Refilled areas will be compactedto a safe and stable

, surface.

Grading and Reseeding

Uplands on the property will be graded to stable slopes, covered with organic soils, hydro
see~edandfertilized .. :Compacted·.·.soils willbe score<.ipriortoseeclingtb facilitate. root
grQwth ifnecessClty. 8,000 cubic yardsofsurfacing soilhas already been stockpiled on­
site for use in restoration.

Existing veg~tated bernlswill be retained along Montana Creek Road. These and other
greenbelts wil1lJe maintained arOUl1dthe entire property perimeter.

Phasing

Areas, of the property.that no longer needed for bon·ow, operations will be restored as
Soon as practicable. Excavated areas that will be reworked or used,formaterial.stock..
piling or disposal will be filled, graded,andreseeded inaccordallce with this restoration
plan.
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8/31/2011

Beth Mckibben

In response to your requirements from Ron King we submit the following:

Stockpile area, equipment locations and processing areas are delineated on the Work Plan attached.
The maintenance of the equipment will be performed on the Coogan construction yard premises which
is located East of Montana Creek road. The work plan shown will periodically be relocated as the
material resource is used.

The final site elevations are shown on the revised restoration plan.

The existing topographic lines have been labeled for clarity.

The restoration plan shows the swale on the East and South sides of the property. They run into the
currently existing road ditch along side Montana Creek Road. During the operating period of the pit
these swales will be silt controlled by rock dams and silt barriers and monitored on a regular basis for
maintenance and cleaning. Since the material being extracted is expected to have a small percentage of
silt by volume, the surface drainage water should have minimal particles from the extraction process
(see "Estimated Sand and Gravel Reserves" paragraph 3 attached).

The work plan shows a rock surface pad that trucks will run on for loading out the pit run. We have a
4/000 gallon water tank onsite with spray bars which we can use to mitigate dust and to clean the rock
pad if required. The dumping of organics and such for the backfill process shall be also monitored and
maintained in the same manner as required.

As required, we will submit a SWPP plan for review before the gravel extraction work plan is enacted.

LLOYD COOGAN



Beth McKibben

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

L Coogan [mail@cooganalaska.com]
Tuesday, April 03,2012 4:02 PM
Beth McKibben; mail@cooganalaska.com
Re: gravel permit

The first couple of years will probably not include dumping stumps. We do not anticipate
any large gravel sales due to our neighbors continuing operation. Until there is enough
of a hole in which to start filling we would hold off dumping stumps. We may stockpile
topsoil or other waste capping material so there is a supply to cap the stumps at a later
date.

On 4/3/2012 3:44 PM, Beth McKibben wrote:
> Thanks - I read that as width not height ... sounds good ... any thoughts on stump dumping?
>
>
> Beth McKibben, AICP
> Senior Planner, CDD
> City& Borough of Juneau
> (907)586-0465 phone
> (907)5863365 FAX
> P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: L Coogan [mailto:mail@cooganalaska.comJ
> Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 3:11 PM
> To: Beth McKibben; mail@cooganalaska.com
> Subject: Re: gravel permit
>
> Beth, number 2 states that the new berms are to be 10 foot with vegetation. Call if you
have more questions.
>
> Lloyd
>
> On 4/3/2012 11:24 AM, Beth McKibben wrote:
» Lloyd
»
» Thanks
»
» I see one of my questions didn't get answered ..... how HIGH will the berms be?
»
» Also, one of the neighbors called this morning. The neighborhood is concerned that at
the extraction site across the street the use of stumps and other organics as fill is
causing the odor that is smelled during the winter. Any thoughts or comments? Thanks
»
»
» Beth McKibben, AICP
» Senior Planner, CDD
»City& Borough of Juneau
» (907)586-0465 phone
» (907)5863365 FAX
»P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
»
»
» -----Original Message-----
» From: L Coogan [mailto:mail@cooganalaska.com]
» Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 11:21 AM
» To: Beth McKibben; mail@cooganalaska.com
» Subject: gravel permit
»
» Beth, here is our response to your recommendations. We have agreed to all of your
suggestion/requirements. If you need anything further, please let us know.

1
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Beth McKibben

From: L Coogan [mail@cooganalaska.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 04,2012 10:52 AM

To: 8eth McKibben; mail@cooganalaska.com

Subject: Re: FW: concerns for West Mendenhall Neighborhood/Gravel Pit proposal

Beth, some of the concerns may be justified, some may not.

If anyone sees a truck exceeding the speed limit they can take the license or get the name of the
truck and call the police as they would any where else. I know for a fact that trucks leaving
either pit will not exceed the limits getting to the first stop sign because of the short distance.
Even getting to the back loop road it seems that any driver would not tax his/her truck exceeding
the speed limit then immediately braking to stop at the stop sign. The trucks might be able to get
enough speed to exceed the limit going to the pit from the back loop road. The road has a
walking/bike path separated from the main road for added safety.

The issue of more truck traffic should not be a concern. The only business we will get are
truckers deciding to deal with us instead of our neighbor. Why would there be more trucking
done based on our gravel pit being permitted? Either way this area is the only dump site in town.

The odor manifesting itself by the Skaters Cabin area has not been clearly shown to be that of
rotting stumps. Our pit is located 2,500 If further away from the subdivisions causing the issue
to be a moot point. Our offices are right next to our neighbor's waste site and odor is not an
Issue.

I think we have addressed the noise issue in the proposal.

I hope this helps clear the air a little more.

Lloyd

On 4/4/2012 8:35 AM, Beth McKibben wrote:

FYI

Beth McKibben, AICP
Senior Planner, CDD
City & Borough of Juneau
(907)586-0465 phone
(907)5863365 FAX
P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Rich & Peggy Mattson [n1ailto:rpclnattson.@gci.net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 9:49 PM
To: Beth McKibben
Subject: concerns for West Mendenhall Neighborhood/Gravel Pit proposal

I agree with the concerns presented by Michelle and Mark Kaelke and our

4/5/2012
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neighborhood association.

The dump trucks that go to Glacier Lands and Coogan's are already going faster than the 30
MPH speed limit and in their hurry roll through the stop sign. I've seen it daily when I walk
my dog on the bike path.

The truck traffic will increase and in the summer months with the tour bus traffic there is an
impact.

I would like the noise level concerns addressed.

I would also prefer the 5 year proposal with conditional renewal.

Thanks

Peggy Mattson

1027 Arctic Circle

4/5/2012



From: L Coogan [mail@cooganalaska.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11 :30 AM

To: Beth McKibben; mail@cooganalaska.com

Subject: Re: Questions for Coogan Sand & Gravel

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
With this in mind we foresee little sales for the first fe .e rs at best. The work will start at the

'nO'f\,\iZ1v~~n e~d .ofthe ~ite and gradually work toward ~h ~"' , ~n of the s:?t' Depending on th~
sales actIvIty durIng the next 5 years or so, we WIll start fillIng the tttH end of the excavatIon
with overburden (stumps, moss, etc) and waste soil. Depending on product sales we could start
filling procedures during the 2017/2018 season.

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
line to get it finished ...sorry for the short time frame. I'm going to FAX this over too so I can
be sure you got it. If I could get the info ASAP it would be helpful. Thanks and give me a

11/15/2011



call if you don't understand what I'm asking.

Beth McKibben
586-0465

11/15/2011
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